
UNITED NATIONS

General.Assembly
"'0KT\'· "'OU KTH SfI:SSION

Olflcllll R,cords

FIFTH COMMITTEE
55th meetinq

held on
Wednesday, ~J December 1989

at 11. 30 a.m.
Now York

ChoitmMI

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 55th MEETING

Mr. AL-MASRI (Syrian Arab Republic)

Chairman of the A4visory Committee on AdministLGtlvt on~

a~~.tDry Ou.stionsl Mr. MSELLE

CONTENTS

AGENDA ITEM 1301 PERSONNEL QUESTIONS (continu~)

(a) COMPOSITION OF THE SECRFoTARIAT (~QntlnMa4)

(c) OTHER PERSONNEL QUESTIONS (continued)

l"Iu'. n'\'Orll', '\I~H \ III \urn'\ IIt\n

('"rn'llll'n' ,huu'" ht· "'nlunder 1111' 'll~'l;""r;' ,., .; "Il'/I'ht'/ ,'1th,.' d,'Il'~'II,·'n ,,,n,'C'rIl""
1I'lIhlll "/1" MI,,'A ,,/111 .. .I,"" ,,'/'"/1111 1/1'"'' h' !Ill' I hll" ,lIlh~ I Itrllldllll'n'"I, hhlJn~ 'i,-," 'n R,.,m ne: '\11,

~ t 'nlh"\t NIIIIIIU" PI.IJ.I. 11 •• ; IIl\o1rp.11.lh'·III' \1 \,t1l') ,·llh... It.,'\"rd

89-57617 22425 (E)

Distr. GE~~ERAL

AlC. 5/44 /SR. SS
15 Deceffiber 1989

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

/ ...
Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.5/44/SR.55
English
Page 2

Th. m..etingwI' call,~tQ Qrder at 11.50 a.m.

AGENDA ITEM 1301 PERSONNEL QUESTIONS (cQntinu.d)

(a) COMPOSITION OF THE SECRETARIAT (continu.d)

(c) OTHER PERSONNEL QUESTIONS (cQntinu,d) (A/C.5/44/L.l0)

1. Mr. DANKWA (Ghana), pre.enting the draft resQlutions contained in document
A/C.5/44/L.l0 in his capacity as co-ordinator of the informal consultations on
a~enda items 130 (a) and (c), said that he wish.d first of .11 to place on record
his appreciation for the efforts of all the delegations which had taken part in the
10Dq, arduous and d.licate informal consultations that had been conducted in order
to reach ~gre.ment on the text now befor. the Committee. He also wished to thank
the Secretariat staff for their assistance in thOle effortl.

2. The text of the preambular portion of draft resolution A, concerning the
composition of the Secretariat, did not d.part significantly from previous
resolutions. The operative ~art, on the oth.r hand, addr.ss.d specific issues
which had aril.n during the r.porting period. For the lake of clarity, the first
four lin'l of paragraph 3 should be amended to readl "Regy"sts the
Secretary-General to take every available m.alure to ensure, at the senior and
policy-formulating l.vels, the .quitable r.presentation of M.mber Stat.s, in
particu~ar of dev.loping countries and other Member States with inadequate
representation at those levels ••• ". Also, at the end of that paragraph, the words
"in conformity with" should be replaced by the wordl "with due regard to".

3. Draft relolution B reflected the conventional wording and authorized the
Secretary-G.neral to implement his proposal. concerning the administration of
justice in the S.cretariat, as approved by the Committee.

4. Draft relolution C likewise followed the normal pattern, but noted also that
the goal of increasing the number of women in Secr.tariat posts subject tQ
gecgraphical distribution to 30 per cent of the total by 1990 had not been
achioved. ~he Secretary-General was urged to strengthen his efforts in that
regard, taking into account the need to secure the highest possible standards of
efficiency, comp.t.nc. and integrity and with full respect for the principle Qf
equitable geographical distribution. In paragraph 3, the words "and
policy-formulating" shQuld be ins.rted betwe.n the words "senior" and "levels", in
keeping with the agreement reached among delegations as to the nature of the posts
concerned. Th. Secretary-General was also being requested to report in the future
on all aspectl of the status Qf women in the Secretariat in one single document.
The list in paragraph 7 of the areas to be cov.red in that report should nQt be
regarded as exhaustive.

5. Draft resolution 0 reflected the decisions taken earlier by the Committee on
the United Nations pension system. Operativa paragraph 1 provided that the
mandatory age of separation fQr staff members appointed on or after 1 J~nuary 1990

I • ••

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.5/U/SR.55
Inglhh
Page 3

(Mr. Dankwa. Ghana)

shoul~ be aqe 62, on the understanding that age 60 would continue to apply a. the
mandatory age of leparation for tho.e staff member. who were currently in active
service. The purpo.e of paragraph 2 wal to aorrect a .hortcominq which had been
oblerved in the proposals on that lubject. Specifically, an alsel.ment would have
to be made of the impact of railing the mandatory age of separation on .taff
recruitment, mobility, career development and promotion, staffing .tructure,
representation of Member States and long-term staff COlt expenditure.. The annex
to document A/C.5/44/L.10 gave the Secretary-General the legal authority to amend
regUlation 9.5 of the Staff Regulations in accordance with the provilion concerning
the mandatory age of leparation.

e. Lastly, by the draft decision reproduced at the end ot the document, the
General Alsembly would note the need periodically to review the Staff Rules and
would take note of the report of the Secretary-General on amendmentl thereto
(A/C. 5/44/2) •

7. He wished to empha.i.e that the draft relolutions repre.ented a delicate
compromi.e which did not fully reflect the position of' anyone delegation. He
commended them to the Committee in the hope that it would be able to adopt them
without a vote in the lame .pirit of underltanding and co-operation al had
prevailed in the informal conlultationl.

8. Mr. NASSER (Bgypt), Mr, ABDULLAH (Iraq) and Mr, AL-RQMAIHI (Bahrain) laid that
they were not in favour of r.tain~ng paragraph 10 of draft relolution A. They and
many other delegations believed that the method used by the Secretary-General for
presenting tablel in hi. report. on the composition of the Secretariat by groupings
of Member States had adequately served itl purpole for the palt ten yearl or more
and that there wal no n.ed to calt doubt on itl in"rits.

9. Ms, ZHANG Xion (China), referring to the lame draft resolution, laid that the
text of paragraph 4, as discuIsed in the informal conlultationl, had ended with the
words "main departmentl and office.". She wondered at what point it had been
decided to add a further clause. In her view, the Committee Ihould adopt the text
originally agreed upon.

10. Mr. ETUKET (Uganda) associated himlelf with the view expresled by the
representative of China. In addition, his delegation had reservationl about draft
resolution 0, which, al currently worded, was clearly discriminatory. While
setting the mandatory age of leparation for new staff members at age 62, it denied
staff memberl already in active lervice the option of leparation at the same age.
His ~elegation would not block a consensul in that regard but hoped that the
General ASlembly, at lome future point, would review the matter in a more rwaliltic
perspective,

11. Ms. GOICOCHEA ESTENOZ (Cuba), lupported by Mr. LOPEZ (Venezuela), responding
to the comments made by the representative of Egypt and other Ipeak~rl, laid that
paragraph 10 of draft resolution A had been included because of the ill-defined
nature of the criteria employed for the presentation of tables in the

I • ••

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.S/44/SR.!5
BngUah
Page 4

(HI. Gaigcghl. 'Itlnal. Cuba)

Secretary-Gen.ral'. annual reporta on the compolition of the Secretariat. The t.xt
contained no binding provi.ion but m.rely called for alt.rnative proposals as a
basis for discussing wh.ther more appropriat•• uniform criteria could be applied.

12. M•• AHLuwALIA (Canada) and H•• ALMAO (N.w Z.aland) said that the
representative of China had b.en corr.ct in Itating that the final clau•• of
paragraph 4 in draft r.solution A had be.n added only after informal
conlultations. Th. addition had b••n mad. on the basis of a r.cognition among
del.gationl of the n••d to .nsur. a balanc. with the wording in paragraph 2 of
draft resolution C.

13. Hr. LAQJOUZI (Alg.ri.) confirm.d that point. With r.f.renc. to operative
paragraph 3 of the .ame draft r.solution, h. r.call.d that during the informal
consultationl hi. d.legation had argued in favour of having two I.perat.
paragrapha. on. r.affirming the principl. of .~uitabl. geographical distribution
and a second dealing with the ~ueation of inadequate repres.ntation of M.mber
Statel at the lonior and policy-formulating l.v.la. Hia delegation would not
oppose a cons.nsus but wish.d to .nt.r a r'l.rvation concerning what it felt was a
confusion of those two aspects of the probl.m.

14. Mr. BLIPENKOV (Union of Soviet So~ialiat RepUblics) said that hia d.legation
had, not without difficulty, joined in the con.enaua reached in the coura. of
informal consultations. It th.r.fore vi.wed any attemptl to intruduc. further
amendments to the draft re.olutions with seriou! conc.rn.

15. Hr. DANKWA (Ghana) .aid that th, text of paragraph 10 of draft r.solution A
repre••nt.d a compromil' betwe.n the poaition. adopted by different d.legations.
Rather than r.qu.sting the S.cr.tary-Gen.ral. with immediat. effect, to chang. the
way in which Hemb.r States were group.d. it would allow the General Assembly time
to consider the relative merits of both the curr.nt method and alt.rnative
proposals. With r.gard to paragraph 4 of the ~am. resolution, the r.pres.ntative
of China wa. correct to not. that an .l.m.nt had b••n add.d. Th. int.ntion wa.,
however, to .nsur. a balance betwe.n the wording of paragraph 2 of draft
re.olution C and that of draft r ••olution ~, in ord.r to avoid the impre.lion of
any discrimination b.tween m.n and women with respect to the criteria for
recruitment.

16. The valid concerns expressed by the repr.sentative of Uganda had be.n raised
in the cours. of informal conlultationl. It .hould, how.v.r, be noted that the
principal intention of draft r.solution D wa. to address the issue of the actuarial
imbalance of the Joint Staff Pension Fund and that a report on the impact of the
resolution was to be submitted to the General Assembly at it1 forty-fifth session.

1'1. One further issue relating to the agenda item under conuideration was that of
the respective responsibilities of the Third and Fifth Committee. in connection
with the improvement of the status of women. It had been agreed in the course of
informal conar.ltation. that the Chairman of the Fifth Committee should be requested
to raise the subject with the General Assembly, with a view to ensuring a clear

I • ••

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.5/44/SR.55
Bnglish
Page 5

(Mr. Dlnkwa. Ghanl)

deciaion on that sUbject by the ASlembly at its next leslion. It had been the
teeling of delegations that the Fifth Committee Ihould enjoy exclusive jurisdiction
in that area.

18. ~r. TA~EBA (Peru) laid that consenlUH might perhaps be facilitated if the
word "alternative" were to b. deleted from paragraph 10 of draft resolution A.

lD. Mc. ZAKID (Morocco) sugge.ted that the final part of paragraph 3 of draft
resolution A Ihould be &mended to read "bearing in mind the principle of equitable
g.ographical diltribution and in contormity with the criterion whereby no ~:,.t

should be considered the exclusive preserve of any Member State or group (~. State.".

20. Mr. DUBALT (Mexico) said, with reference to paragraph 10 of draft
resolution A, that his delegation was unhappy with the current method of grouping
Member States and therefore believed that the paragraph should be maintained
intact.

21. ~r. LAPJOUZI (Algeria) said that, if it was indeed the intention of the
~ommittee to introduce amendments to the draft resolutions, he would endorse the
amendment suggested by thu representative of Morocco and further suggest that
paragraph 3 be divided into two separate paragraphs.

22. Mr. ITUKET (Uganda) said that it was inappropriate, after exhaustive informal
consultations, to introduce new proposals which had not formed part of the
understending reached at those consultations. Hil delegation shared the concerns
raised by the representative of China with respect to the addition to paragraph 4
of draft resolution A and felt there was no reason to believe that, in its abMence,
the Secretary-General would fail to bear in mind the necelsity of securing the
highest standardl ~f efficiency, competence and integrity.

23. With regard to paragraph 1 of draft resolution D, he fUlly understood the
explanation provided by the representativs ot Ghana but felt that, if the
Secretary-General was to submit further proposals to the Assembly at its
forty-fifth ses8ion, there might be a case for deferring any amendment of the Staff
Regulations. In the light of the clarifications provided, his delegation could
join in a con8ensus decision, on the understanding that any further prop08al8 on
that issue should be SUbject to informal consultations.

24. M~XQN (United Kingdom), supported by ~QY~ (India) and MJu ABLUWAklA
(Canada) expressed the hope that the Committee would adhere to its customary
procedure, whereby no pro~08als other than those already submitted in the course of
informal consultations should be made once agreement had been reached on the text
of a draft resolution.

25. MI. ABLUWALIA (Canada), supported by MI. BROINOWSKI (Australia), said that the
wording of paragraph 4 of draft reSOlution A was intended to strike a balance with
that of paragraph 2 of draft resolution C. Any amendment of the one paragraph
would necessarily entail amendment of the other.

I • ••

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.5/44/SR.55
Bn;l1.h
Pa;e 6

26. Mr. OSELLA (Argentina) laid that the draft resolutions struck a delicate
balance and hi. delegation favoured adopting them as they stood.

27. Ms. BROINQWSKl (Australia) said that, if there was any question of deleting
the last phrase of paragraph 4 of draft resolution A, her deleqation would press
for amendment of paragraph 2 of draft resolution C.

28. Mr. LAPJOUZI (Algeria) said that his delegation had participated in the
informal discussions and was ready to accept the draft resolutions as they stood.
However, if there were still difficulties with the draft resolutions further
informal consultations should be held.

29. The CHAIRMAN said that any delegation which had not particip!tetl in the
informal consultations could comment on the draft resolutions befor. the
Committee. It was immaterial whether the last phrase of paragraph 4 of draft
resolution A was retained; obviously, in making appointments, the Secretary-General
would be mindful of the necessity of securing the highest standards of efficiency,
competence and integrity. He asked whether the Committee was prepared to delete
that phrase al had been proposed by the representative of China.

30. Ms. BROINOWSKI (Australia), supported by Ms. AHLijWALIA (Canada), said that, if
the Chinese propolal was adopted, the corresponding phrase must be removed from
paragraph 2 of draft resolution C.

31. Mr. UfIQI (United Kingdom), supported by Mr. NASSER (Egypt) and Mr. ABDULLAH
(Iraq), said that, if the Chairman was not prepared to take account of the views of
the representatives of AUltralia and Canada, discussion on the draft resolution
should be suspended.

32. HLL.SHITAkKA (Kenya) supported by Mr. DE CLERCK (Belgium), appealed to
delegates to adopt the draft resolutions as they stood.

33. Mr. LAJpOUZI (Algeri~) said that if various delegations pressed their·
proposals to amend several paragraphs, the Committee would have no alternative but
to defer consideration of the draft resolutions, as suggested by the
representatives of the United Kingdom, Egypt and Iraq.

34. Mr. LOPEZ (Venezuela) said that although his delegation objected to certain
paragraphs, it was prepared to go along with the consensus embodied in the draft
r ..solutions.

35. Mr. UfIQH (United Kingdom) said that his delegation was prepared to accept
paragraph 10 of draft resolution A as revised by the Vice-Chairman during his
introduction. Other amendments had been submitted subsequently; some were
in~erlinked. In such a situation the only course was to apply rule llA of the
rules of procedure. The Committee could not proceed on the basis of r~le 120.

I • ••

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library



A/C.S/44/SR.SS
English
Page 7

36. I.h.tLJ:..Hl\lRMl\N announced that he was prepared, exceptionally, to suspend
consideration et the draft resolutions. He expressed the hope that consideration
of other draft resolutions would have to be deferred once a consensus had been
reached in informal consultations.

37. M~.•.....QQ.ICJ).c::.l:m.A__..~firJ:;NO-'~ (C\lha) said that the choice before the Committee was
either to adopt the draft resolutions as they stood or to hold further informal
consultations.

38. ~~~.BQ1B_~SK1 (Australia) said that, if further informal consultations were
to be held her delegation would like the Chairman to confirm that all the draft
resolutions in their entirety would be subject to discussion. Alternatively, the
draft resolutions should he adopted as they stood.

39. lli_.J;;H}'~.11Atl expressed t.he view that the Committee could take action on the
draft resolutions if the word "alternative" in paragraph 10 of draft resolution A
was eliminated.

40. t-1J_._ABDUJ!_l.d~.H (I raq) said that his delegation had reservations wi th regard to
draft resolution A but would accept the draft resolutions if the word "alternative"
was deleted.

41. ~r~_FQNTA~~JLQ~~IZ (Cuba) said that his delegation had serious reservations
with regard to several paragraphs. However, no delegation was completely satiSfied
with the draft resolutions and he therefore supported the view that the draft
resolutions should be adopted without any change.

42. The CHAIRMAN said that there would be no further informal consultations and
that, if there were no objections, he would take it that the Committee wished to
postpone action on the draft resolution until the next meeting.

Ih~ meeting ro~at 1.40 pun.

Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library




